October 22, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Vanessa Quinn, Chief

Radiological Emergency Preparedness Program

Federal Emergency Management Agency

FROM: Joseph Anderson, Chief /RA/

Operating Reactor Licensing and Outreach Branch

Division of Preparedness and Response

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT OF ACTIVITY RELATED TO UPDATED

EVACUATION TIME ESTIMATES

During 4" Quarter Fiscal Year 12, the following Review Activities were recorded for Updated

Evacuation Time Estimates (ETEs).

Updated ETEs received this Quarter: 1

Licensee Docket No ETE Received (Date)

ADAMS Accession Number

Callaway 5000483 July 18, 2012

ML122000092

Updated ETEs in review process this Quarter: 1

Licensee Docket No ETE Received (Date)

Estimated ETE Review
Complete (Date)

Callaway 5000483 July 18, 2012

October 26, 2012

Updated ETESs reviews completed this Quarter: 0

Licensee Docket No ETE Received (Date)

ETE Review Completed
(Date)

cc: M. Thaggard, NSIR
T. Dimitriadis, Region |
B. Bonser, Region Il
R. Skokowski, Region IlI
M. Haire, Region IV

CONTACTS: Michael Rodriguez, NSIR/DPR Walt Lange, NSIR/DPR
(301) 415-8197 (301) 415-8028
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